

Steffen Hebsgaard Muff

Attorney-at-law & Head of International Construction

Steffen's expertise in international construction laws includes over 10 years of experience advising international contractors working in Denmark and Danish contractors working abroad. This gives him unique oversight. He is aware of the challenges facing cross-border construction. Steffen has worked both as an external counsel and as a contractor including contentious and non-contentious matters, as well as national and international arbitration. He is solution and goal-oriented, always ensuring the best legal advice is provided to suit the situation and achieve the actual aims of the customer.



QUALIFICATIONS

Steffen is one of the leading Danish experts on FIDIC-based contracts. He has broad knowledge in construction law, practice and contracts in numerous jurisdictions. He has drafted, negotiated and concluded numerous construction contracts including large-scale public projects, energy projects as well as commercial developments such as office complexes, hotels and large-scale housing.

Steffen is highly proficient in contract management, dispute resolution and very skilled in both tactics and rhetoric as well as strategic planning. Steffen excels at making contracts understandable and operable ensuring as much benefit from the resources spent on negotiation as possible.

SELECTED TEACHING

Steffen holds numerous courses on Danish construction law for international contractors operating in Denmark and FIDIC courses for Danish contractors. He has also taught international law at the University of Aarhus (as assisting professor while studying) and a number of courses, including FIDIC courses for Danish Attorney-at-laws.

- Construction Law
- International Law
- FIDIC Conditions of Contract

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- *Hvem skal betale for vinterforanstaltninger (Who cover the costs of winter measures)*. Published by BygTek in 2017.

CAREER

- Attorney-at-law and Head of International Construction, Molt Wengel (2021- present)
- Attorney-at-law and Partner, NJORD Law Firm (2020-2021)
- Admitted to the Danish High Court (2017)

- Attorney-at-law, NJORD Law Firm (2015-2020)
- Senior Legal Counsel, Bladt industries (2014-2015)
- Attorney-at-law, Bech-Bruun (2011-2014)
- Year of Admission/Barrister (2011)
- Associate, Bech-Bruun (2008-2011)
- Master of Law, University of Aarhus (2008)
- Williem C. Vis Moot Court Competition, Second Runner-up (2006)



+45 2835 5492

sh@mowe.dk